
差出人: 【日本麻酔科学会】岡川 jigyo11@anesth.or.jp
件名: RE: permission
日付: 2019年1月24日 11:13
宛先: shiron shiron@kuaccm.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp
CC: gakujyutu@anesth.or.jp

Dear Dr. Kazuhiro Shirozu,
 
Thank you for your email.
This is Okagawa of JSA Office.
 
Do you want to get permission about reprinting the JA article of own in other journals, is that right ?
 
Regarding this case, as a result of the examination, it became "free license" as academic purpose,
so I will notify you here.
 
If you have any questions about this, please contact us.
 
Best regards,
 
--------------------------------------------------
Minako Okagawa (Ms.)
Japanese Society of Anesthesiologists
Kobe KIMEC Center Building 3F
1-5-2 Minatojima-Minamimachi,
Chuo-ku, Kobe 650-0047 Japan
Tel: �81�78�306�5945
Fax: +81-78-306-5946
--------------------------------------------------
 
 

From:	shiron	[mailto:shiron@kuaccm.med.kyushu-u.ac.jp]	
Sent:	Friday,	November	16,	2018	12:13	AM
To:	gakujyutu@anesth.or.jp
Subject:	permission
 
Dear	the	Japanese	Society	of	Anesthesiologists	and	the	Society
	
Recently,	my	accepted	journal	”	The	relaOonship	between	seizure	in	electroconvulsive	therapy
and	pupillary	response	using	an	automated	pupillometer	•	DOI:	10.1007/s00540-018-2566-9”
was	published	in	“Journal	of	anesthesia”.
	
A[er	publicaOon,	we	received	mail	from	“journal	of	visualized	experiments”.
They	requested	me	to	submit	manuscript	about	the	method	of	above	journal.
Can	I	used	the	figure	published	in	JOA	in	journal	of	visualized	experiments?
If	can,	I	included	statement	“This	figure	has	been	modified	from	[citaOon].”	in	JOVE.
	
I	acached	the	mail	from	JOVE.
“I	recently	came	across	your	paper,	"The	relaOonship	between	seizure	in	electroconvulsive
therapy	and	pupillary	response	using	an	automated	pupilometer".	As	a	Science	Editor	with
JoVE	I	am	interested	in	speaking	with	you	about	the	possibility	of	publishing	your	methods	as
a	peer-reviewed	video	arOcle.

JoVE	is	the	leading	peer-reviewed	video	methods	journal.	Authors	submit	a	tradiOonal	text
manuscript,	and	we	take	care	of	the	enOre	process	of	filming	and	producing	your	video.	The
JoVE	video	arOcle	below	by	the	Payne	lab	at	University	of	Notre	Dame	is	an	example	of	the
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JoVE	video	arOcle	below	by	the	Payne	lab	at	University	of	Notre	Dame	is	an	example	of	the
high	quality	video	arOcles	we	produce.
”
	
	
	
Sincerely,
Kazuhiro	Shirozu
Department	of	anesthesiology	and	criOcal	care	medicine,	Kyushu	University	Hospital


